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From: André Hoddevik <Andre.Hoddevik@dfo.no>
Sent: Friday, April 28, 2023 9:53 AM
To: candidates@peppol.eu
Cc: Rune Kjørlaug; Wenche Ludviksen; Dag Strømsnes; Gunnar Wessel Thomassen
Subject: Notification of Candidacy - Secretary General
Attachments: Motivation letter - André Hoddevik - Secretary General.pdf; Short CV  - André Hoddevik - 

Secretary General.pdf

Notification of Candidacy: 

1. Name of Candidate: André Hoddevik

2. Position(s) the Candidate is running for: Secretary General

3. Name of OpenPeppol Member proposing the Candidate: Norwegian Agency for Public and Financial
Management (DFØ)

4. Professional relationship of Candidate and Proposing Member: Employee

5. Curriculum Vitae of Candidate (short): Enclosed

6. Motivation letter, outlining the Candidate’s vision for the position(s), for which the Candidate is running: Enclosed

Best regards 

André Hoddevik 
Special advisor 
Division for Public Procurement 
+47 913 97 587
Norwegian Agency for Public and Financial Management (DFØ)
dfo.no | Switchboard: +47 400 07 997
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